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PSLU Committee

From: Alan Pennington <apennington@matrixcg.net>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 11:03 AM

To: PSLU Committee

Subject: Expediting the Community Plan Presentation

Attachments: Maui County Expediting Community Plan Process Presentation 6-3.pptx

Attached.

Alan Pennington Vice President
Matrix Consulting Group
101 Southpointe Drive, Suite E, Edwardsville, IL 62025

618.692.9085

618.795.1995

matrixcg.net

apennington@matrixcg.net
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3  Transition  CPAC to  Citizen  working  group  

Community  Engagement  

Key  Recommendations:  

3  Reduce  timeframe  to  4  months  

3  Limit  to  6 meetings  

Planning  Commission  

County  Council:  
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3  Limit  timeframe  to  6  months  
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Process  and  Staffing  
To 
0
 

co 
c) 
ca 
a) 

c
) 

cN 
c
 

0
 

U) 
0
 

O
 

-o
 

C
 

co 
E

 
a) 
E

 
a) 
.5

 
0
 

a)  
c
 

co 
0
 

c
 

o
 

• . . = 
cu 
÷E 

E
 

o
 

0
 

E
 

_ 
o
 

>
 

o
 

E
 

a) 
1Y 

T
 

C
 

co 
0
 5 

a) 
2
 

0 . . 

X
 

-o
 

C
 	

a) 
_o 	

_C 
O

 
C
 

p
 	

÷
' 

o
 

E
 	

a) 	
o

 
u) 
F/5 
	

>
 

E
 
2
 

0
 

C
N

 
E

 	
co 	

0_ 

o
 

E
 	

co 
0

 	
CO 	

-51  
0

) 	
c
 	

E
 

c
 	

8
 	

!4- 	
0
 

-E
 	

c
 

c
 	

a) 	
0

 	
"C

i 
a
l 	

CO 
CO 	

-E72 	
2 -). 

E
 	

-C
 	

. 5 
a) 

0_ 
_c 	

>
 	

C
T 

' o
 

c
 

Cr)  
O

 
2
 

'E
 

>
, 	

a) 	
"(7)  

a) 
a
)
d
 c

 
u) 

mE —
 

>
 03

 o
 

ft3  -a
 	

-t 
0

 	
E

 	
co 

L
- 

a) 	
0

 	
0_ 

_00  _c 
-CD 

-I--,  
0
 	

0
 
.
 

a) 
a
 

co
 o

 	
c3) am)  

T5 	
E

 	
c
 E

 c
m

 
O

 u) 	
*
E

2
 c

 
. _ 

a
)
 c

o
—

 c
 

7_ 2 
_o 	

co
 C

D
 C

 
O

E
T

 E
 c

o
 

-a
 

g
 

 
-0

 	
o

 	
o

 -0
 

C
 

=
 co  _

c
 . 	

c
 a

) ._
 

o
 

o
 p

 
o
 ro

 
_
c o

 	
u

.0
 

-4:-.  Lc/6) 	
co 

(/) =
 	

C
 ,.._ 	

-in 
(7) 
c
 0

 a
)
 o

 w
  

co  =
 m

(75  o
_

 P
 L

_
 	

co 
c
o
 o

_
 c

 
-in

 0
 C

 a
)
 	

0
 

x
 :7

_
, c

o
 =

 -0
 

.0
  >

, 
E

 c
 

(1)  _
c
 E

 E
 D

 
c
 	

0
 -E

i 0
 
D

 C
U

 
M

O
 E

O
 

- 5
0

 L
O

 
0

-0
 

I=
 E

 <
0

 -,-- 



Recommended 
0
 

L
 

W
 

›
-
 

C
A

 

Cu 
W

 
›
-
 

co 
16

 
a) 
>

- 	
N

 
C

 
Cu 

N
 	

a
. 

(66 
a) 

C
 

co 
..c, 	

E
 

Cu 
G) 

C
 

co 
in 	

cL 

ifs a) 
C

 
co 

T
r 	

0
 

Cu 
a) 
>

- 	
co 
c
 

co 
CO

 	
C

L 

Cu 
C

) 
›
-
 	

C \ I 
C

 
co 

CNI 
E

 
Cu 
a) 
>

- 

l
'
 

tei 
W

 
›
-
 

l"'"' 

C
 

co 
C

L 



Questions?  


